By E-Mail
No.F.6-1077/FC/For-15/ /902 _

Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Tripura: Agartala

Dated, Agartala. thelﬁﬁApril, 2018
To
I'he Nodal Officer,
DGM (HR)-I/C HR-ER.
ONGC Tripura Asset,
Badharghat

Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 1.96 ha o forest land for construction of drill site
and waste pit at location TIDF under District Forest Officer, Sepahijala

Ref:- Your letter No. AGT/GA/LA/299/TIDF/2015/17 dated 02.04.18
Sir,

With reference to the above I am directed to request you to submit the status
of NBWL consent as the proposed area is in TrishnaWildlife Sanctuary as per observation
made at SI.No.(i) by the MoEF & CC. Shillong vide letter dated 15.02.2018 at an early
date

Yours faithfully,
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hattacharjee)
Dy. Conservator of Forests (FCA)
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